
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Conte, Rick (Consultant)
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 12:26 PM
To: Moore, Tim
Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Amiri, Ali; Inverso, George (Consultant); Clark, 

Gordon T. (Consultant); Mandadi, Asvin (Consultant); Vinson, Mark (Consultant); Kapur, 
Jugesh; Bond, Raetta

Subject: RE: Bored Tunnel & Transition Bridges Structural Design Criteria
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

6/23/2009

Tim, Mark has set up the meeting.  Thanks!
  
Rick  
  

From: Moore, Tim  
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 11:11 AM 
To: Conte, Rick (Consultant) 
Cc: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Amiri, Ali; Inverso, George (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T. 
(Consultant); Mandadi, Asvin (Consultant); Vinson, Mark (Consultant); Kapur, Jugesh; Bond, Raetta 
Subject: Bored Tunnel & Transition Bridges Structural Design Criteria 
  
Rick, 
  
Jugesh Kapur and I would like to meet to discuss two structural design criteria elements with you and your staff this 
Wednesday, April 1st.  We can be at your office by 9:00 am.  The two items are: 
  
1) Bored Tunnel - 2500 and 108 Dual Level Earthquake 
2) Transition Structure - Seismic Criteria and Evaluation of Existing Modified Frames 
  
Please confirm if a meeting can be scheduled. 
  
Regards, 
Tim 
  
Timothy M. Moore P.E., S.E. 
Mega Projects Bridge Manager 
Washington State Department of Transportation 
Bridge & Structures Office 
(360) 705-7163 Tumwater 
(253) 380-2825 Cell 
mooret@wsdot.wa.gov 
  
  


